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Republic of the Philippines By:
Bepartment of Education

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

MEMORANDUM
SGOD-2025-204

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisor, Santa Cruz South
School Head, Manlibunan Elementary School
All Others Congerned

Al

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Su&f.liintendent

SUBJECT: CHANGE OF PARTICIPANT IN THE PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
PROGRAM “BUILDING TEACHER EXPERTISE: ENHANCING
TEACHERS’ COMPETENCE IN CONTENT AND PEDAGOGY” (GMRC)

DATE: November 13, 2025

Relative to Memorandum SGOD-2025-102, please be informed of the change in
participant in the Professional Development Program “Building Teacher Expertise:
Enhancing Teachers’ Competence in Content and Pedagogy” (GMRC) on November
16-21 at DepEd Ecotech Center, Lahug, Cebu City:

FROM TO
Dr. Jennifer E. Monte Mary Jean R. Jao
Education Program Supervisor Master Teacher II
Curriculum Implementation Division Manlibunan Elementary School

All other provisions contained in the aforementioned Memorandum remain official.

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is highly desired.
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